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From: Rick Croteau

To: Brian Holian, Pete Eselgroth
Date: Thu, Oct 5, 2000 3:25 PM
Subject: IP2 OIG Response
Brian/Pete,

Attached is the version for Region | concurrence. Please provide concurrence by COB 10/12. There are
no actions for Region | on the action attachment to the memo. The EP and inspection program groups in
NRR have concurred in the package. DE's comments have been incorporated and the master package is
with them for concurrence.

Thanks,

Rick

CC: Marsha Gamberoni
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